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State of Floric ‘OR\D“\‘

Public Service Commission

M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: April 21, 2000
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. McCo¥,/Regulatory Analyst, Division of Telecommunications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000410-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Larry G Hopkine d/b/a Hopkins Telecom.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Larry G. Hopkins.

NOTE: See a copy of applicant letter. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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G. Hopkins
}61 E.r;LIibySI
ampa, FL 33804
813 532-3689
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bousavard
Tedahasses, F1. 323990850

Atin: Tony McCoy

Re: Docket No. 000410-TC
Dear Tony;,

GiApﬂ&E!I)DI&bmiﬂ@dmappﬁmﬁmbtcuﬁﬁmnbpmvidammm.
The application was requested in the name of Lanty G. Hopldns d/b/a Hopkina Telecom.

Please change the application to state Laity G. Hopkins. Al other information on the




